Data Resources

[image: image1.jpg]LS

State Office of Rural Health
& Frimarg (_are




Complied by the:

State Office of Rural Health & Primary Care

450 W. State St. – 4th Floor

Boise, Idaho 83720-0036

(208) 334-0669

ruralhealth@dhw.idaho.gov
Demographic and Economic Data:

American FactFinder (U.S. Census Bureau):  http://factfinder.census.gov provides population, housing, geographic, and economic data.  Detailed tables and maps can be created, and data is easily imported into excel sheets. Estimates forward of the 2000 decennial census are also available.  Please feel free to contact Laura Rowen (RowenL@dhw.idaho.gov) for help navigating this website.  

The Migrant and Seasonal Farmworker enumeration study is complete for the State of Idaho (released May 2006); county-level information is available.  Please contact Laura Rowen (RowenL@dhw.idaho.gov) for more information.

The Indicators Website, supported by the University of Idaho and the Northwest Area Foundation, provides some “at a glance” statistics and summaries as a secondary source on demographics and economics and limited health information. The website is http://www.indicators.nwaf.org.
The HRSA (Health Resources and Services Administration) Geospatial Data Warehouse has 2004 population estimate data for statewide, county, sub-county and census tracts. It also features a mapping tool. These resources can be accessed at: http://datawarehouse.hrsa.gov/ 

Idaho Department of Commerce and Labor – 

http://www.jobservice.ws/ - offers labor and workforce reports and unemployment rates are available by county 

http://www.idoc.state.id.us/data/index.html offers census, economic, community, international and tourism data. Also provides county and community profiles (http://www.idoc.state.id.us/idcomm/profiles/index.html) 
Idaho wages - http://lmi.idaho.gov/ - this is listed by occupation in the Occupational Wage and Employment Survey that is released annually. This report is available statewide, by region and by metropolitan statistical areas.
Health Data:


Idaho Department of Health and Welfare publications: 
http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Health/HealthStatistics/tabid/102/Default.aspx
Vital Statistics Report – incidents of births, deaths and morbidity by county and by district. Data can be aggregated to capture select counties, or multiple years to increase statistical significance.


Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Surveys – on-going phone surveys to capture healthy and risky health behaviors. Studies can be controlled for age, sex, income and sometimes area to describe populations. 

Kaiser Foundation - http://www.statehealthfacts.org - state-by-state and national data on demographics, health insurance, and health policy

County Health Rankings is a component of the Mobilizing Action Toward Community Health (MATCH) project supported by the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation and the University of Wisconsin Population Health Institute. Four health factors (behavior, clinical care, social and economic factors and physical environment) are analyzed to rank counties within states.  http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/ 

Community Health Status Indicators - http://communityhealth.hhs.gov/HomePage.aspx?GeogCD=16001&PeerStrat=10&state=Idaho&county – is developed by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services and provides an overview of key health indicators for local communities. This county specific information also allows for comparison to national data, adjacent counties as well as similar or “peer” counties.

The Commonwealth Fund State Data Center - http://www.commonwealthfund.org/Maps-and-Data/State-Scorecard-2009.aspx - applies a score and rank for states in four categories of measures:  access, prevention and treatment, avoidable hospital use and costs and healthy lives (based on vital records and health behaviors). 

HealthLandscape offers an interactive mapping tool from which to develop customized maps. One may subscribe for free to access publicly available data, or pay a subscription to upload and plot your own information - https://www.healthlandscape.org/index.cfm.  The on-line tool was developed by the Health Foundation of Greater Cincinnati, the American Academy of Family Physicians and the Robert Graham Center. 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) - http://oas.samhsa.gov/states.htm - provides state level data and trends on substance abuse, mental health and access to treatment.
National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) - http://www.nimh.nih.gov/health/topics/statistics/index.shtml - offers statistics on various mental health disorders for the nation as a whole.
Oral Health - Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) -http://www.cdc.gov/OralHealth/ - with state by state reports on oral health and health care access, and information on fluoridation

The Cancer Data Registry of Idaho - http://www.idcancer.org/ - produces annual and special reports including county profiles, and reports information on cancer clusters that occur within the State. For more information, contact Stacey Carson at the Idaho Hospital Association, (scarson@teamiha.org).

Kids Count - www.idahokidscount.org (supported by the Annie E. Casey Foundation) provides data on the economic, health and education status of children (state by state). Contact Linda Jensen at Mountain States Group for more information (208) 388-1014 (ljensen@mtnstatesgroup.org).
The Youth Risk Behavior Study can be found at the Department of Education web site: http://www.sde.idaho.gov/site/csh/. They also offer a link to statistical information.

The Agency for Health Research and Quality (AHRQ) - http://www.ahrq.gov/ - provides data and other resources related to improving the quality, safety, efficiency, and effectiveness of health care for all Americans.
Other Helpful Information:

Crime Rates 

Bureau of Justice Statistics:  http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/glance/viort.htm
Federal Bureau of Investigation:  http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm#cius
National Agriculture Statistics Service (U.S. Department of Agriculture)-   

http://www.nass.usda.gov/QuickStats/ - offers crop and livestock information by county.
Federal Emergency Management Agency - http://www.fema.gov/ - posts emergency, natural disaster information and updates, resource and contact information and hotlines for emergencies.
Department of Environmental Quality - http://www.deq.state.id.us/ - provides air and water quality as well as waste disposal information for the state of Idaho.
State Department of Education - http://www.sde.idaho.gov/site/data_collection.htm - has education statistics on Idaho’s children.
Rural Assistance Center - http://www.raconline.org/ - is a clearinghouse of health and human services information for rural America.

Idaho Transportation Department Highway information - http://gis.itd.idaho.gov/highwayinfo/ - an interactive mapping tool that allows you to define road grades, type, and distances, and other information.

Heath Resources and Services Administration Geospatial Data Warehouse:  http://datawarehouse.hrsa.gov/ - originally developed to map HRSA resources by state and community – also has some basic mapping functions and allows for queries to HRSA supported programs. 
WWAMI Rural Health Research Center (http://depts.washington.edu/uwrhrc/index.php) Provides policy-oriented research on issues related to rural health care. Developed Rural-Urban Commuting Area Codes (RUCA)


RUPRI Center for Rural Health Policy Analysis  (http://www.unmc.edu/ruprihealth/) - Rural Policy Research Institute based at the University of Nebraska Medical Center provides analysis to federal and state health policy makers. 


Rapid Response to Requests for Rural Data Analysis (http://www.shepscenter.unc.edu/research_programs/rural_program/) - North Carolina Rural Health Research & Policy Analysis Center (Cecil G. Sheps Center) – focuses on medicare reimbursement policy, medicaid, EMS and access to care, emphasizing geographic research methods.


Rural Policy Analysis and Applications - http://www.ruralhealthresearch.org/centers/Rural%20Policy/ - with the Rural Policy Research Institute at the University of Missouri in Columbia – focuses on issues associated with health and human services integration, health workforce development, and overarching issues arising from health care reform and its impact on rural areas and community health. 
 







